February's SAC Meeting Date: 2/29/2024

Time: 5:30 p.m. –	6:30 p.m.
F.S. 1001.452 (1) (d)	1. Call to order by Ms. Iliana Mejia at 5:45 P.M.
	5 5
(1)	2. Quorum was established- We have a full committee
	• SAC Meeting Attendance
	3. January's Minutes are Approved- motion by Ms. Sampson, motion seconded by Ms.
	K
F.S.1001.452 (1)(d)(5)	4. Principal's Report
	Accountability funds: \$20,342.40
	 Ms. Valme presented a request for \$3000 of the accountability funds to:
	camp.
	b) Cover miscellaneous ELO Camp expenses not covered under the Title One Grant.
	c) Ms. Maragh made the following motion:
	Allot \$3000 of the school's accountability funds to
	• Purchase breakfast, snacks and lunch for students attending our Saturday ELO
	camp.
	• Cover miscellaneous ELO Camp expenses not covered under the Title One
	Grant
	d) Ms. Thomasina Louissaint seconded the motion.
	e) The motion passed unanimously
	Current enrollement:674 Students
	• Vacancies:
	a. IDEA Teacher Assistant (ESE)
	b. Bilingual Teacher Assistant (ELL)- Candidate recommended.
	c. Classroom Assistant (ESE)
	d. Classroom Teacher (K-2)
	e. Classroom Teacher (IND Special Programs)
	School Improvement
	Science of Reading Implementation
	• Envision
	ELA Benchmark Advance
	Writing -Argumentative Response
	Science Micro Assessments
	Double Dose Small Group Instruction
	Grades 3-5 Focus (Compare and Contrast, Drawing Conclusions and Making
	Inference)
	 SIPPS Suspended for grades 3-5
	Biweekly Parent Newsletter
	Upcoming Events
	3/6 Just Do It Awards
	3/7 Parent Info Night- Internet Safety with the Broward Sherrif's Office.
	3/2 & 3/9- Saturday ELO Camp- Grades 2-5
	3/19 Election Day (7:00 AM-12:00 PM)
	3/20- Grades 1-2 In House Field Trip GABBY Science Bus
	SAC Meeting at 5:30 PM
	3/21 PreK & IND Egg Hunt- Easter Donations are Welcome!
	3/22 Pinewood Staff- Pinewood Health & Wellness Fair, Mammovan will be on Campus.
	22 r mewood burr r mewood rieurin ee wenness r un, wunnhovun win be bir edinpus.

	5. <u>Title I Updates- Ms. Jasmine Walker (Literacy Coach)</u> Ms. Walker was unable to attend the meeting. Ms. Valme reviewed the Title One updates
	and discussed the following agenda items:
	 23-24 Parent & Family Engagement Plan Survey Results 24-25 Parent & Family Engagement Plan Parent input 23-24 School & Parent Compact Review 24-25 School & Parent Compact Parent Input 23-24 Title 1 Addendum Review 24-25 Title 1 Addendum Parent Feedback
	Review of 2023-2024 Parent & Family Engagement Survey Results.
	 81% Approved 87 Responses (At least 10% of parents must respond to survey; 13% responded) Parents say that they receive information from their child's school- 31% strongly agree, majority of parent either agree or disagree. Parents receive information about the Florida Standards- Some parents strongly disagree, other parents said yes. More information about Florida standards will be shared in Literacy Night. Information on how your child score on the state test- 40% strongly agree, 44% agree.
·	Review of the 2024-2025 Parent & Family Engagement Plan
	 Parents suggested adding additional Literacy and Curriculum Nights and Technology Nights to review technology resources to support students at home. A parent asked where to find the Title One documents. All current documents are found in the Title I page in the school website. The group reviewed the current and future PFEP and provided feedback. They suggested to add a Technology Night to the 24-25 PFEP to gain insights on the various applications students use throughout the school year.
	School & Parent Compact Review & Feedback
	• The group reviewed the current parent compact as well as the proposed 24-25 School & Parent Compact. Parents were instructed to provide feedback and or suggestions for the upcoming school year. However, no suggestions or input were provided by the group, and they agreed with the proposed School & Parent Compact for the 2024-2025 school year.
	Title One Addendum Review & Parent Feedback
	• The parents reviewed the 2023-2024 parent compact as well as the proposed 2024-2025 Title 1 Addendum. Parents had the opportunity to share and provide feedback and commended the school on effective communication of the Title 1 Addendum. No suggestions on the development of the 24-25 Addendum were provided by the group.
	6. School-Wide Positive Behavior Plan- Mr. Policastro (AP)
	 Students receive Panther Bucks when they are showing positive behavior. They use the Panther Bucks in the Panther School Store at the end of each quarter. The store has been a success, we are looking at the inventory to see what has been the most popular. After school care can have their own reward system to promote positive behavior.

7. Attendance Committee Report- Mr. Peter Policastro (AP)
Tardies add up to absences.
• A report is generated through our social worker that shows students that have five or more unexcused absences.
• The attendance committee that looks at all attendance, tardies and absences, will be meeting to discuss.
• The committee will be setting a goal and incentives for the teachers and students for when they are present every day.
7. Motion to Adjourn
-Ms. Thomasina Louissaint made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
-Ms. Sampson seconded the motion.
- Meeting Adjourned at 6:45 PM